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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) 

Solicitation Description: Glenn County Hamilton City Park Accessibility Improvements 

Solicitation Opening Date, Time: 
 

Location: 

Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. 

General Services 

453 E. County Road 49 1/2 

Willows, CA 95988 

RFI Number: 001 

RFI Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 

Contact: Joe Bettencourt, Supervising Staff Services Analyst- General Services  

Ricardo Valdez, Facilities Operation Manager- General Services 

 Facilities2@countyofglenn.net, (530) 934-6545 
 

Return one properly executed copy of this RFI with bid response or prior to the Bid Opening Date/Time listed 
above. 

1. Question: Are there landscaping as-builts? 
1. Response: No. 
 
2. Question: How is landscape repaired at edges of new concrete? 
2. Response: Any disturbed or damaged turf including at the edge of new concrete should be prepped, seeded and 

established by the Contractor.  
 

3. Question: Survey paperwork states asphalt pathway to remain and civil states new concrete, which is correct? 
3. Response: Survey is just that – a survey of existing conditions, including the existing asphalt pathway(s) to be 

removed. All new pathways are concrete. Civil plans have been modified to show survey background as a lighter 
grey to avoid this confusion. Additional information will be provided in Addendum 1.  
 

4. Question: Are the boulders placed directly on the asphalt? 
4. Response: Yes, place the riprap on the existing asphalt. The Contractor shall select stones with one side flat as 

possible to avoid acute angles between rock face and finish grade for this purpose. The riprap will not sink into 
the pavement to any appreciable degree. 
 

5. Question: Some exterior demolition to restroom is included in the base bid and not the alternate, is this correct? 
5. Response: All restroom work will be included in the alternate; this will be addressed in Addendum 1. 

 
6. Question: How will the fixtures in the restroom be moved? 
6. Response: There is a plumbing chase, accessed by an exterior door, that will give access to all plumbing lines. 

Fixtures are not adjustable.  
 

This RFI has been emailed to interested vendors as well as posted here: http://www.countyofglenn.net/govt/bids 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this RFI may result in rejection of the response.   


